
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
600 Pennsylvania Ave, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Plaintiff,

v.

BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB COMPANY
345 Park Avenue
New York, New York

Defendant.

)
)
)
)
) CIVIL ACTION NO.
)
)

Case: 1:09-cv-00576
Assigned To: Sullivan, Emmet G.
Assign. Date: 3/26/2009
Description: General Civil

)

)

PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR ENTRY OF FINAL JUDGMENT

Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission, having filed its Complaint in the above-captioned

case, and having filed on this date a Stipulation and proposed Final Judgment, hereby moves this

Court for entry of a Final Judgment against defendant Bristol-Myers Squibb Company ("BMS").

By agreement of the parties, the Final Judgment provides for the payment ofcivil penalties

totaling $2,100,000 by defendant pursuant to section SeD of the Federal Trade Commission Act,

15 U.S.C. § 45 CD, and section 1115 ofTitle XI, Subtitle B of the Medicare Prescription Drug,

Improvement, and Modernization Act of2003, Pub. Law 108-173, 117 Stat. 2461 (Dec. 8,

2003)("MMA").



STATEMENT OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

The Complaint in this action alleges that the defendant violated a final order of the

Federal Trade Commission in FTC Docket No. C-4076 ("Order"), and also violated the

provisions of the MMA. The Complaint alleges that BMS filed a certain "settlement agreement"

pursuant to the Order and as required by the MMA but failed to disclose certain material facts

regarding certain additional understandings that BMS had with the other party to the settlement

agreement, Apotex, Inc. The Complaint further alleges that defendant BMS was in violation of

the Order and the MMA from at least May 30, 2006, when it filed the settlement agreement, to at

least August 31, 2006.

Section 5(1) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.c. § 45(1), provides that

Any person, partnership, or corporation who violates an order of
the Commission after it has become final, and while such order is
in effect, shall forfeit and pay to the United States a civil penalty of
not more than $10,000 for each violation, which shall accrue to the



Section 1115(a) ofthe MMA provides,

Any brand name drug company or generic drug applicant which
fails to comply with any provision of this subtitle shall be liable
for a civil penalty of not more than $11,000, for each day during
which such entity is in violation of this subtitle. Such penalty may
be recovered in a civil action brought by the United States, or
brought by the Commission in accordance with the procedures
established in section 16(a)(I) of the Federal Trade Commission
Act (15. U.S.C. 56(a».

As the Stipulation and proposed Final Judgment state, the defendants has agreed to pay a civil

penalties of $2,100,000 within thirty days of entry of the Final Judgment.

For the above reasons, the Federal Trade Commission asks the Court to enter the Final

Judgment in this




